


MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FOLLOWED BY PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY MEETING 
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2014 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

The City Council of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma met in regular session on the above date 
and time in the Council Chamber upstairs at City Hall, 12 North Rowe Street in Pryor Creek, 
Oklahoma.  This meeting was followed immediately by a meeting of the Pryor Public Works 
Authority.  Notice of these meetings was posted on the East bulletin board located outside to the 
South of the entrance doors. Notice was also faxed to The Paper and The Times newspapers and 
delivered to the Council members. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PRAYER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ ROLL CALL. 
Mayor Jimmy Tramel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Prayer and the Pledge of 
Allegiance were conducted by Leonard Barnes. Roll call was conducted by City Clerk Eva 
Smith. Council members present included:  Roger Willcutt, Dennis Olson, Leonard Barnes, 
Houston Brittain, Greg Rosamond, Randy Chitwood, Ryan Rains and Drew Stott. Council 
members absent: None. 
 

Department Heads and other City Officials present were:  City Attorney K. Ellis Ritchie, Police 
Chief Dennis Nichols, Fire Chief Tim Thompson, Building Inspector / Code Enforcer Doug 
Moore, Police Captain Steve Lemmings. 
 

Others present: Pryor Chamber of Commerce Director Barbara Hawkins, Don Berger, Cheryl 
Hedgpath, David Brock. 
 

2. PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
(LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES) 

There were no petitions presented. 
 

3. MAYOR’S REPORT: 
a. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF PRYOR CREEK FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 AS PRESENTED BY VIOLET F. 
KIRKENDALL, CPA, PC. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Stott to approve of Pryor Creek Financial Statements 
for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 as presented by Violet F. Kirkendall, CPA, PC. Violet Kirkendall 
presented and reviewed audit findings with the Council. Voting yes:  Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, 
Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott. Voting no:  none. 
 

4. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT: 
There was no report given by the City Attorney. 
 

 

5. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON CONSENT AGENDA. 
(ITEMS DEEMED NON-CONTROVERSIAL AND ROUTINE IN NATURE TO BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION WITHOUT 

DISCUSSION. ANY COUNCIL MEMBER WISHING TO DISCUSS AN ITEM MAY REQUEST IT BE REMOVED AND PLACED 
ON THE REGULAR AGENDA.) 

a. Approve minutes of December 2nd, 2014 Council meeting. 
b. Approve payroll purchase orders through December 19th, 2014 and January 2nd, 2015.     
c. Approve claims for purchase orders through December 16th, 2014. 

 
 

APPROVE PURCHASE ORDERS THROUGH DECEMBER 16TH, 2014. 
FUNDS    PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER        TOTALS 

 GENERAL 1420141357 - 1420141412 $     148,880.27 
 STREET & DRAINAGE 1420141415 - 1420141109 107,834.22 
 CEMETERY  0121411060 1,960.00 
 GOLF 1420141352 - 1420141336 3,512.30 
 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1420141368 - 1420141380 9,570.05 
 RECREATION CENTER 1420141422 - 1420141323 8732.72 
 PPWA 1420141379 2,100.00 
  E-911  1420141359 - 1420141403 141.84 
 CDBG 1420141361 – 1420141362 36,133.23 
 DONATIONS 1420141228 $        2,817.90 
   TOTAL                   $    321,682.53 

NEW BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER 
 
 910608B MR. J’S  $       1,000.00 
  TOTAL $       1,000.00 
  

d. Acknowledge receipt of deficient purchase orders. 
DEFICIENT PURCHASE ORDERS 

PO # INVOICE # VENDOR AMOUNT REASON FOR 
DEFICIENCY 

ISSUING 
DEPARTMENT 

1420141379 17812 Pryor Waste & 
Recycling 

$2,100.00 ORDERED WITHOUT 
PO 

Managerial 

Page 1 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 16TH, 2014.  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



1420141396 3029 Backward Audio $511.25 ORDERED WITHOUT 
PO 

Recreation Center 

e. Approve November Appropriation Requests.  
f. Approve Mayor’s reappointment of Kaye Baldridge to MESTA Board Seat #10, term 

expiring December 31st, 2019. 
g. Approve contract with United Engines in the amount of $2,192.05 with Pryor Municipal 

Utility Board to pay one-third of the costs ($730.58) for Emergency Standby Equipment 
“generator” engine inspection and maintenance plus repair costs as outlined in agreement. 

h. Approve City of Pryor Creek Group Health, Life and Dental Insurance plan with 100% of 
employee premium for Health, Life and Dental and 95% of the dependent premium for 
Health only paid by the City with maximum total cost to the City not to exceed $1,500.00. 

i. Approve expenditure of $15,000.00 to the Pryor Area Foundation for Regional Trails Master 
Plan from Real Property Acquisition – Account #46-465-5440. 

j. Approve PR Fitness Preventative Maintenance Agreement for the Recreation Center from 
January 1st, 2015 through June 30th, 2015 at a cost of $160.00 per visit from Recreation 
Center – Fitness Repair and Maintenance - Account #84-848-5091.    

k. Approve purchase of body armor for the Police Department from Gall’s, LLC at state 
contract pricing costs of $759.79 for vests and $102.40 for armor carrier not to exceed 35 
vests.  

Motion was made by Brittain, second by Barnes to approve items a-k less items i, k. Voting yes:  
Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott. Willcutt. Voting no: none.  
 
i. APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF $15,000.00 TO THE PRYOR AREA FOUNDATION 

FOR REGIONAL TRAILS MASTER PLAN FROM REAL PROPERTY 
ACQUISITION – ACCOUNT #46-465-5440. 

Motion was made by Willcutt, second by Barnes to approve expenditure of $15,000.00 to the 
Pryor Area Foundation for Regional Trails Master Plan from Real Property Acquisition – 
Account #46-465-5440. Voting yes: Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott, 
Willcutt, Olson. Voting no:  none. 

 
k. APPROVE PURCHASE OF BODY ARMOR FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

FROM GALL’S, LLC AT STATE CONTRACT PRICING COSTS OF $759.79 FOR 
VESTS AND $102.40 FOR ARMOR CARRIER NOT TO EXCEED 35 VESTS.  

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Barnes to approve purchase of body armor for the 
Police Department from Gall’s, LLC at state contract pricing costs of $759.79 for vests and 
$102.40 for armor carrier not to exceed 35 vests. Voting yes:  Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, 
Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes. Voting no:  none. 
 

ADDENDUM 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16TH, 2014 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

1. APPROVE TO DECLARE THE REPAIR OF THE PRYOR CREEK 
RECREATION CENTER POOL HEATING UNIT AS AN EMERGENCY. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Stott to approve to declare the repair of the Pryor 
Creek Recreation Center Pool heating unit as an emergency. Voting yes:  Rosamond, Chitwood, 
Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain.  Voting no:  none. 
 

2. APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF $3,234.28 TO MELTON’S A/C & APPLIANCE 
FOR THE REPAIR OF THE PRYOR CREEK RECREATION CENTER POOL 
HEATING UNIT FROM AQUATIC REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (ACCOUNT 
#84-846-5091). 

Motion was made by Stott, second by Brittain to approve expenditure of $3,234.28 to Melton’s 
A/C & Appliance for the repair of the Pryor Creek Recreation Center Pool heating unit from 
Aquatic Repair and Maintenance (Account #84-846-5091). Voting yes:  Chitwood, Rains, Stott, 
Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond. Voting no:  none. 
 

3. APPROVE HIRING DAVID BROCK COUCH AS VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER 
FOR THE CITY OF PRYOR CREEK FIRE DEPARTMENT. 

 Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Rains to approve hiring David Brock Couch as 
Volunteer Firefighter for the City of Pryor Creek Fire Department. Voting yes:  Rains, Stott, 
Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood. Voting no: none. 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 16TH, 2014.  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



6. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
a. BUDGET / PERSONNEL (ROSAMOND) 
Rosamond reported that the Budget / Personnel Committee items were covered earlier in the 
meeting and the Committee will meet next month. 
b. ORDINANCE / INSURANCE (RAINS) 
There was no report for the Ordinance / Insurance Committee. 
c. STREET / MAINTENANCE GARAGE (BARNES)  
Barnes reported that the Street / Maintenance Garage Committee will meet Tuesday, December 
23rd, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

7. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

 

No unforeseen business was presented. 
8. ADJOURN. 

Motion was made by Olson, second by Barnes to adjourn. Voting yes:  Rosamond, Chitwood, 
Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain. Voting no:  none. 
 

PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Tramel called the Pryor Public Works Authority meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 

2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 2ND, 
2014 MEETING. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Willcutt to approve minutes of December 2nd, 2014 
meeting. Voting yes:  Chitwood, Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Banes, Brittain, Rosamond. 
Voting no:  none.  

3. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORSEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

There was no unforeseeable business presented. 
 

4. ADJOURN. 
Motion was made by Willcutt, second by Brittain to adjourn at 7:06 from the Pryor Public Works 
Authority meeting.  Voting yes: Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, 
Chitwood. Voting no:  none. 
 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES APPROVED BY MAYOR / P.P.W.A CHAIRMAN JIMMY TRAMEL 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

MINUTES WRITTEN BY CITY CLERK / P.P.W.A SECRETARY EVA SMITH  

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 3 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 16TH, 2014.  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 


























